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From: Justin Cooper ~ _________ ~ on beha If of Justin Cooper 86 
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2010 9:22 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Message for the Secretary 
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Will do 

----- Original Message 
From: H 
To: Justin Cooper 
Sent: Sat Feb 13 09:21:44 2010 
Subject: Fw: Message for the Secretary 

PIs look for Espinosa's note and respond. Thx. 

Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Feb 12 02:39:19 2010 
Subject: Fw: Message for the Secretary 

Fyi 

Original Message 
From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Jacobson, Roberta S 
Sent: Thu Feb 11 22:01:40 2010 
Subject: Message for the Secretary 

Cheryl 

Could I ask you to pass this message to the Secretary? 

I was just with Patricia Espinosa. She 
said she had sent a personal note. She asked that I pass on her concerns as well. 

She also asked me to remind the Secretary of their conversation in Montreal and that she 
would love to host the Secretary for a private visit if she could spare any time before 
their March 23 High Level Group meeting. 

a cabinet meeting on Friday 

~------------~ 

We'll let you know. ~---------------~ 

Thank you. 

Carlos 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 
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